
 

CBS Corporation Environmental Remediation 
PNC Center 
20 Stanwix Street, 10th Floor 
Pittsburgh, PA  15222 

 

May 10, 2013 

Mr. David P. Locey 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Hazardous Waste Remediation 
Region 9 
270 Michigan Avenue 
Buffalo, NY  14203-2999 

Re: Revised Monthly Status Report 
NYSDEC Site 9-15-066, Cheektowaga, New York 

Dear Mr. Locey: 

As a Respondent to the Order on Consent and Settlement Agreement (Index No. B9-0381-
91-8) entered with the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
(NYSDEC), CBS Corporation (CBS) submits this monthly status report for activities 
undertaken by CBS in April 2013 at NYSDEC Site No. 9-15-066 in Cheektowaga, New 
York (the “Site”). 

1. Site Activities and Status 

A. On April 9, 2013, CBS submitted to NYSDEC a monthly report on the status 
of its activities at the Site in March 2013. 

2. Sampling Results and Other Site Data 

A. On April 16, 2013, Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA), on behalf of CBS, 
submitted electronic data deliverables for the quarterly groundwater 
monitoring at well MW-32 that was completed in March 2013 for 
incorporation in the NYSDEC EQuIS database  

B. CBS developed no other sampling or other Site data during the April 2013 
reporting period. 
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3. Upcoming Activities 

A. None currently planned. 

4. Operational Problems 

A. CBS and the Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority (NFTA) continue to 
exchange technical information and other comments and positions with regard 
to closure of the groundwater collection and treatment system and in 
consideration of NYSDEC comments.  CBS is holding off on submitting a 
revised Work Plan, Closure of Groundwater Collection and Treatment System 
until that exchange has been completed. 

B. Problems associated with the operation and maintenance of the Site 
groundwater collection and treatment system have been addressed in 
previously submitted monthly status reports.  

*     *     *     * 

We trust this submittal satisfies your requirements at this time.  If you have questions 
regarding this status report, please contact me. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Leo M. Brausch 
Consultant/Project Engineer 

LMB: 
Attachments 

cc: Christine D’Aloise, NFTA 
Tim Carvana, NFTA 
M. G. Graham, Esq. 
Kevin P. Lynch, CRA 
W. D. Wall, Esq. 

 


